GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:GO20210074981W
Fite No:IW/P/IB-MISC-23/2020-21

From:- JOINT SECRETARY{TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Executive Engineer-1, Lower Damodar Irrigation Division , Irrigation

& Walerways

Directorate

Date: 24/02/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Resuscitation of Canal and Improvement of Inspection Path of
Canal D/2 from Ch, - 780.00 to Ch. - 837.00 under G.P. - Khosalpur, Block and P.S - Amta - |, District -

Howrah.

NREG-03/2020-21,Project |D:- IW2021371925000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governar has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Resuscitation of Canal and Improvement of inspection Path of Canal D/2 from Ch. - 780.00 ta Ch. -
837.00 under G.P. - Khosalpur, Block and P.S - Amta - |, District - Howrah.
NREG-03/2020-21 ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project;

Project 1D:

Address ;

Resuscitation of Canal and Improvement of Inspection Fath of Canal D/2 from Ch. -

780.00 to Ch. - 837.00 under G.P. - Khosalpur, Block and P.S - Amta - |, District - Howrah.

NREG-03/2020-21
IW2021371925000

G.P. - Khasalpur, Block and P.S - Amta - |, District - Howrah.

Administrative Approval: Rs 1971000 (Nineteen Lakh Seventy One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

y ; ] Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
Improvement of
1 2020-21  1324711-01-103-00-561-53-00-v| '€ DEVEIOPMENt Lopanments through| 50000
Tie-ups with NREGS
State Development ImpEoieimcntof
2 2021-22 32-4711-01-103-00-561-53-00-V Selarise embankments through 1921000
Tie-ups with NREGS
Total 1971000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2021025376FAQ0 Dated 24/02/2021.

L RRUCTS
24|12} 2021

JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL}
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO20210074981W Date: 24/02/2021
Copy forwarded for information and hecessary action:
The Principal Accountant General{RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Finance department-(Group F/N}
The Additional Chief Secretary/ Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
Medall

24| 2l 202l
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Cepartment



